CLARIFICATIONS No.1 TO THE TENDER DOSSIER



Contract Title: Supply of Equipment for Implementation of Stock Assessments in Fisheries Activities
Publication Reference: EuropeAid/139233/IH/SUP/TR


Further to the requests received from the prospective tenderers, the following clarifications have been provided:



GENERAL REMARKS
Question 1.
Almost all projects have budgetary information on the web page: http://www.cfcu.gov.tr   except for this project.  Since both proposal preparation by the Tenderers and the evaluation of the proposals take more effort and work, the estimated budget value is important for the preparation of the proposal. Is there any budgetary price for this project?
Answer 1.
Kindly note that the budget information for the supply tenders is not disclosed.
Question 2.
Shall we buy tender dossier from tender authority and submit the payment receipt with our offer?
Answer 2.
The Tender Dossier can be downloaded from the web page of the Contracting Authority (CFCU) and EuropeAid and there is no need to purchase the Tender Dossier. The links of the web pages are as follows:
http://www.cfcu.gov.tr/
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/online-services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome
INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT) 
Question 3.
Article 4.2: Shall a written declaration for the origin of the products be given in the submission of tender stage? If so, is there any available template for this? Is it necessary to provide supplementary documents related to the origin of the products at this stage?

Answer 3.
The origin of the products will be declared by using the template document “Appendix C to Annex II+III - Statement for the Offered Products”, which is mentioned under the Article 11, Part 3 of the ITT.
The Tenderers do not need to provide the supplementary documents during the tendering phase. However, as per the Article 4.2 of the ITT and 2.3.1 of the PRAG, Tenderers may be asked to provide additional information and documents for the origin of the products.
Question 4.
Article 9.1: “If the supporting documents are not written in one of the official languages of the European Union, a translation into the language of the call for tender must be attached.”
Shall attached translations (trade authorised signature document, notary document etc.) be approved by authorised translation bodies?

Answer 4. 

Kindly be informed that no authorised translation is required regarding the translation of the supporting documents.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS & GENERAL CONDITIONS
Question 5.

According to the Special Conditions Article 13.2; “… Following the partial provisional acceptance of this first Sea Monitoring Buoy System, the tasks related with the rest of the Sea Monitoring Buoy Systems shall be realised.”.

According to the Special Conditions Article 26.3; “… the final payment to the Contractor of the amounts due shall be made within 90 calendar days after receipt by the Contracting Authority of an invoice and of the application for the certificate of provisional acceptance.”.

According to the Special Conditions Article 26.5/b; “for the 60 % balance, the invoice(s) together with the request for provisional acceptance of the supplies.”.

According to the General Conditions Article 26.6; “Where only part of the supplies has been delivered, the 60% payment due following partial provisional acceptance shall be calculated on the value of the supplies which have actually been accepted and the security shall be released accordingly.”.

According to the above statements: Will the related payments be made partly after the acceptance of each system or will the whole remaining payment (60% of the contract value) be made following the completion of the acceptance of all systems?

Answer 5.
Please note that, following the partial provisional acceptance of each system, related balance payment will be made to the Contractor.
GENERAL CONDITIONS 
Question 6. 
Article 12.1.a: Does the term “supplies” refer to deliverables that will be installed or delivered by the Contractor?
Answer 6.
Kindly be informed that the term “supplies” refers to deliverables which will be installed / delivered by the Contractor.
ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER 
Question 7. 

Could you please provide more details on how the collected data will be managed?
Answer 7.
The data from the Buoys and AUV will be stored in Internet Based Fish Stocks, Ecosystem and Fishery Activities Data Monitoring Center (UBSIBIM) which is located in Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Livestock, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies. This data will be processed through developed software which will include modules such as stock assessment, behaviour & ecology, habitat classification. Kindly be informed that the software development is not under the scope of this contract.
Question 8. 

Could you please provide more details on the purpose and the modality of data collection and elaboration?
Answer 8. 
Through this contract, data of the fish species having high economic value in the territorial waters of the Republic of Turkey will be acquired.  Based on the physical and chemical data taken from the seas, ecological models will be created in order to ensure high sustainability in the Turkish fisheries industry.
Item: 1.1.1 Buoy
Question 9.  

Could an elastic beacon be quoted as an alternative to the buoy? The elastic beacon can host exactly the same instrumentation of a buoy and complies with all requirements of the tender dossier
The advantages would be the following:

a. An elastic beacon would remain more stable and maintain its movements to a minimum level. On the contrary, a buoy, due to its structure and mooring system will not be able to remain within a 5m. diameter movement.

b. An elastic beacon would additionally allow for the measurement of the directional current and the directional wave.

c. The mooring of an elastic beacon is much simpler.
Answer 9.
Kindly be informed that the Buoy system is needed according to the technical and operational requirements of the Beneficiary. Therefore the Sea Monitoring Buoy System is remained unchanged.
Question 10.
Is it possible to offer a pumping system that collects the water samples at the required 4 levels and make the measurements in a small basin (located inside the beacon) with one single probe?

The requested functionality and parameters would be fully respected, while adding the following advantages:

a. Every measurements would be comparable and interrelated, because they would all be taken with the same probe.

b. The measuring probe would not operate directly in the sea but, instead, in a small basin (being kept in the dark). That way the probe would be more protected mechanically and also less exposed to fouling.

c. The ordinary maintenance would be much easier and considerably cheaper (A scuba diver will not be needed in order to recover the probes at a 50m depth).

d. Consumables would be able to be reduced up to 75% due to the simple fact that you would have one probe instead of four on each buoy/beacon.

Question 11.
Deploying different sensors at different depths is not cost effective. Could you reconsider this?

Answers 10 and 11.

Kindly note that, according to the technical and operational requirements of the Beneficiary, the probes shall be placed on Buoy at four different sea level depths which are respectively 0 m, -5 m, -25 m. and -50 m as indicated under Item No:1.1.1 of Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer . Therefore the specification is remained unchanged.
Question 12.
The exact locations and water depths need to be known. This has a direct effect on design, deployment and maintenance of mooring systems. Could you please provide this information about the system? 

Question 13.
In Art. 1.1 of the Technical Specification (TS), it has been stated that 9 Buoys shall be installed within the scope of the project in the 9 (nine) different cities of Turkey. Besides Art. 1.1.1.4 states, the Buoys shall stand still against Beaufort Criteria 9.

To provide exact technical configuration (thus the cost) the location of each buoy needs to be specified:

a) To determine the mooring depth and define the configuration of anchorage equipment.

b) To determine the distance to coast and assess the reliable forms of data transfer. The bandwidth need for the requested data transfer is assumed to be high. Thus cellular network standard (such as GSM, GPRS, UMTS and 4G) is preferable but distance to shore may affect network coverage and availability.

Answers 12 and 13.
Exact locations shall be determined during the implementation of the contract in coordination with the Beneficiary. As specified under Article 7 “Supply of documents” in the Special Conditions, an Installation Plan shall be submitted by the Contractor at least 60 calendar days before each Sea Monitoring Buoy System installed. In the plan, mooring technique and equipments shall be provided in a detailed way. In addition, information about proper installation locations (indicating the exact terrestrial coordinates) for each buoys shall also be included in the plan. 

It is under the responsibility of the Beneficiary to ensure that sufficient cellular network coverage is available on the sites where the Sea Monitoring Buoys Systems will be located. 
Please note that Sea Monitoring Buoy System shall be located at max. 100 m. water depth within the sea. 
Please also refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier.
Item: 1.1.4:  Central Processing and Communications Unit 
Question 14.

To our perception, this unit shall control the power management and trigger events connecting environmental monitoring all sensors, radar, sonar, surface and underwater videos. 
However, the concept of operations for the system needs to be clarified:
a) To determine the scheduling of sensors. In order to save power / stored data amount (both are limited assets out at sea) event based or time shared scheduling is assumed to be employed rather than 24/7 deployment.

b) The Scope of Work Section 1.1 of the Technical Specification (TS) suggests that the relevant data (optical dissolved oxygen, salinity, turbidity, pH, temperature, chlorophyll, depth, water current speed & direction, wind speed & direction etc.) both in raw form and processed form will be secured at the platforms and the AUV and will be transferred at required intervals to UBSIBIM. 

The required processed form of data and transfer interval needs to be clarified.

c) How shall the radar, sonar, surface and underwater videos will be handled? 

Should these units have to be remotely controlled? 

What is the scheduling scheme of these units (24/7 for all seems to be too high data rate to be handled)?

Answer 14.
Please see below answers:
a) As default, it is expected that the Central Processing and Communications Unit will be able to work 7/24. However, the Beneficiary may decide to arrange or schedule the working hours of the Unit during the implementation period.
b) All of the camera records and data (optical dissolved oxygen, salinity, turbidity, pH, temperature, chlorophyll, depth, water current speed & direction, wind speed & direction etc.) received from the system components (probes, radar, sonar, cameras etc.) will be stored at the data storage unit which will be located on the Buoy. Please note that “Desktop PC” and “Data Storage” are included to the scope of the tender with the item numbers 1.1.22 and 1.1.23 respectively. In addition, a specification (numbered 1.1.4.9) indicating that Industrial PoE+ Ethernet Switch (Item 1.1.21), Desktop PC (Item 1.1.22) and Data Storage (1.1.23) will be integrated into the Central Processing and Communication Unit is included.
The responsibility of the Contractor related with the data to be secured at the platforms is only limited with the capabilities of the equipments (probes, cameras etc.) on the Buoy. Further processing of the data into complex forms through specific software is not requested from the Contractor. Therefore the expression “both in raw form and processed form” in the Section 1.1 of Annex II + III Technical Specifications + Technical Offer is excluded in order to prevent ambiguity.
Please also refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.

The volume of data per component and data transfer intervals will be arranged and scheduled according to the preferences of the Beneficiary. Therefore, the Contractor’s responsibility for the transmission and storage of the data is limited only with the data storage capacity.
c) All of the camera records and data received from the system components will be stored at the data storage unit which will be located on the Buoy. These data and records shall be transferred to the UBSIBIM with the remote desktop applications (via 3G/4,5 modem). Please refer to the “Section 1.1 Scope of the Work”
For the scheduling scheme of these units, please refer to Answer 14.a.
Question 15.

TS 1.1.4.5: A transmission system of 3G at minimum is necessary in order to handle all images as well as the instruments in the network, i.e. radar, sonar, video cameras. Is coverage of (at least) 3G available around the whole installation?
Answer 15.

It is under the responsibility of the Beneficiary to ensure that that sufficient cellular network coverage is available on the sites where the Sea Monitoring Buoys Systems will be located.
Item: 1.1.5:  Sea Radar and Item: 1.1.7: High Resolution 360° Underwater Sonar
Question 16. 
How many times per day and for how many hours for each time the radar and sonar will be active?
Answer 16.

As default, it is expected that the radar and sonar will be able to work 7/24. However the Beneficiary may decide to arrange or schedule the working hours of the system and its components during the implementation period.
Question 17. 

What and how much data will have to be transmitted to the mainland?
Question 18.
What and how much data will need to be stored on the Buoy?
Answers 17 & 18.

Please refer to Answer 14.b and “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Question 19.
Will a remote connection from the mainland (via internet) be required for the control of the instrument and the data downloading?
Answer 19.
Please refer to Answer 14.c.
Question 20. 
Radar and Sonar are not common sensors on Buoys. The energy budget, collected data and telemetry need to be detailed. Can the radar and sonar be removed from the scope of the contract?

Answer 20.
As default, it is expected that the radar and sonar will be able to work 7/24. However, it will be the Beneficiary’s decision to arrange or schedule the working hours of the system and its components.

For the collected data please refer to Answer 14.b and 14.c and for telemetry to Answer 19.
The technical specifications are prepared taking into account the technical and operational requirements of the Beneficiary. Therefore, radar and sonar will not be removed from the scope of the contract.
Question 21. 

The sonar unit is labelled as being 360°. However, only 2 X 7° beam transducers are required. 

Could you please clarify the expected functions and operation of the unit? Do we need to provide a Pan & Tilt unit to increase the coverage?
Answer 21. 
In the system, the function of the sonar is designed as identifying and analysing the fish movements around the place where the buoys is located.
Kindly note that Pan & Tilt unit shall be available on the sonar for 360° rotation. 

Please refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Item: 1.1.17:  Sea Water Current Speed and Direction Meter
Question 22.
Is it possible to use an electromagnetic current meter, instead of a mechanical one for the measurement of the wave? The advantage is that the electromagnetic instrument is definitely more reliable and robust.
Answer 22.
Kindly be informed that, according to the technical and operational requirements of the Beneficiary, mechanical sea water current speed and direction meter is needed on the system. 
Item: 1.1.18:  Waterproof PTZ Surface Surveillance Camera and Item: 1.1.19: Underwater Surveillance Camera
Question 23.
How many images/day will need to be stored?
Question 24.

How many images/day will need to be transmitted to the mainland?
Answers 23 & 24.
Please refer to Answer 14.b and “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Question 25.

Will the camera need to take videos?

Answer 25.

Please note that the cameras will be able to take videos. 
For the Item 1.1.18, the specification numbered 1.1.18.9 is revised as “… and 25/30 fps (50/60 Hz)”.
Please refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Question 26.

Cameras cannot transmit data in real time. Can they be either in internal logging mode or removed?
Answer 26.

Kindly note that real time data transmission from the cameras is not requested.  The data gathered from the cameras will be stored in the data storage unit which will be located on the Buoy.
Item: 1.2:  Autonomous Underwater Vehicle 
Question 27. 
The required vehicle is a very specific vehicle.  Can you please provide more details on its use and purpose? Do you confirm that it is necessary and must be included in the supply?
Question 28.

As far as Autonomous Underwater Vehicle (AUV) is concerned, a specific product is described which is also not produced in an eligible country. AUV sensors need to be specified more clearly. The purpose and scenario is not known. Could you please provide more information regarding the purpose and scenario of the AUV?
Question 29.
According to our knowledge this technology is available only “made in USA”. Could a derogation be granted on product origin for this item?

Question 30.
According to our deeply market research, there is no manufacturer which manufactures this item in EU or IPA countries. Therefore we would like to request the Tendering Authority to derogate this item from the rule of origin to increase attendance to this tender and provide fair competency.

Answers 27, 28, 29 and 30.

According to the conducted market survey, AUVs which are produced in eligible countries and met all the technical requirements indicated in the Annex II + III Technical Specifications + Technical Offer are present in the market. Therefore, kindly note that this item will not be subject to any derogation on the product origin.
AUV will be used primarily for underwater ecosystem research in Black Sea. Through the acoustic sensors, cameras and ecosystem-specific underwater sensors, (which will be located on it), presence of fish groups, chemical components and microscopic life underwater will be measured in addition to the  measurement of sea water parameters such as salinity, temperature.

Question 31. 

The Scope of Work Section 1.1 of the Technical Specification (TS), suggests that the relevant data (optical dissolved oxygen, salinity, turbidity, ph, temperature, chlorophyll, depth, water current speed & direction, wind speed & direction etc.) both in raw form and processed form will be secured at the platforms and the AUV. However, in Art. 1.2 of the Technical Specification (TS), no specifications were given regarding the sensors on board AUV. We need additional information about the set-up of the AUV?

Answer 31.

Minimum requirements for the Autonomous Underwater Vehicle are specified under Item 1.2 and no requirement other than these specifications is requested from the Tenderers.
Kindly note that it is under the Beneficiary’s responsibility to provide specific sensors which will be located onto the AUV. 
Question 32. 

TS 1.2.1: Minimum hull diameter is specified as 19 cm (a specific product is described which is manufactured in the US). However there are AUV’s at smaller (15 cm) hulls fulfilling similar or better performances. 

The advantage of a small hull diameter AUV is the weight of the AUV (man portable). For most of the AUV’s, the principle is that buoyancy is close to sea water density. It means that the weight of the AUV (kilogram in air) is close of the volume of the AUV (in liter).

Typically, an AUV of 2.4meter long (15cm diameter) is less than 40kg, which is ok for 2 people to handle.
Could it be considered revising minimum hull diameter as 15 cm?

Answer 32.

According to the conducted Market Survey, there are eligible manufacturers producing AUVs fullfilling all of the specifications in Annex II + III Technical Specifications + Technical Offer. However, kindly note that item 1.2.1 is revised as “Hull Diameter: min. 15 cm” since it still satisfies the requirements of the Beneficiary.

Some alterations/changes are also made on Items 1.2.5 and 1.2.8, and Item 1.2.6 is excluded.
Please refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier” 
Question 33. 

TS 1.2.6: Open 3-blade propellers are specified. However, ducted propellers (propeller with nozzle) provide several advantages:
· Good efficiency with a small diameter
· Best robustness to debris (rubbish)
· Operator protection during AUV handling
· Better stability
Could it be considered revising the item as “3-blade propeller or 3-blade nozzle/ducted propeller?

Answer 33.

Kindly note that Item 1.2.6 is excluded from Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

Please refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Item: 2.1:  Server
Question 34.

Three servers are requested. What is their function in the monitoring system and where will they be installed?

Answer 34.

Servers will be installed in Ankara, -Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Livestock- General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies (as specified in the Appendix A to the Annex II + III) as a system in which the data collected on the Buoys is stored on the computer networks via open source for other users. They are chosen to handle high-density tasks such as file transfer, image processing, and data processing. Please also refer to the “Section 1.1 Scope of the Work” for more detailed information regarding the system.
As specified under Item No: 2.1.13, one of the servers will be utilized as back-up server.
Item: 2.2:  Desktop Workstation
Question 35.
Is there any relation between the desktop workstations (item 2.2) and the land stations?
Question 36. 
How many land stations are required in total? 9 (one for each buoy) or 7 in total (quantity required for item 2.2 Desktop Workstation)?
Answers 35 & 36.
Kindly be informed that there is not any term as “land station” in the tender dossier. IT equipments under Lot 2 shall be provided for the establishment (UBSIBIM) which is located in Ankara, -Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Livestock- General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies. Within the scope of this tender, 7 Desktop Workstations are required for the UBSIBIM.

For the detailed information regarding the connection of the Buoy System to UBSIBIM, please refer to the “Section 1.1 Scope of the Work”.
Kindly note that an illustrative figure regarding the data transmission in the system is included under Section 1.1: Scope of Work. 

Please also refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Item: 2.3:  Mobile Workstation

Question 37.

 Is there any relation between the mobile workstations (item 2.3) and the land stations?
Question 38.
How many land stations are required in total? 9 (one for each buoy/beacon) or 7 in total (quantity required for item 2.2 Mobile Workstation?
Answers 37 & 38.

Within the scope of this tender, 3 Mobile Workstations are required for the UBSIBIM.
Please refer to Answer 35 & 36 and “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Question 39. 
TS 2.3.9: Could the item (2.3.9) be revised as following?
“Optical drive shall be internal or external 8X DVD+/-RW Dual Layer”

Since the speed of 16X is used for internal optical drive (DVD+/-RW) of desktop computers but not for the optical drive in slim form factor of mobile workstations/laptops, this speed should be changed as 8X.

On the other hand, the last generation mobile workstations/laptops do not have internal optical drive due to that users prefer to use USB, Bluetooth, wireless , and IR data transfer methods and flash disk, memory card, etc., storage types which are cheaper/higher speed/more mobility benefits and more practical solutions instead of DVD/CD media.
Answers 39.

The specification is revised accordingly. 
Please refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Item: 2.5:  IP CCTV Surveillance System
Question 40. 

Where will the Surveillance system be installed?
Answers 40.

Kindly note that all of the items under Lot: 2  will be installed in Ankara, -Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Livestock- General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies (as specified in the Appendix A to the Annex II + III).
Question 41. 

How many cameras will be required for each system?

Answers 41.

Please note that minimum 4 cameras are required for the surveillance system. Item 2.5.2.1 is revised accordingly.
Kindly also note that the expression “Min. 16 cams” provided in the Item 2.5.2.2 is revised as “Min. 16 channels”  in order to prevent ambiguity.
Please refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier”.
Item: 2.7:  Local Area Network

Question 42. 

Can you please provide more details including, if possible, a drawing / diagram.
Question 43. 

According to our market research, there is no any manufacturer for this item in EU or IPA countries. Could you derogate this item from the rule of origin to increase attendance to this tender and to provide fair competency?
Answers 42 & 43.

Kindly be informed that this item is removed from the scope of the contract.

Please refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier.
APPENDIX B TO ANNEX II + III: ILLUSTRATIVE FIGURE of the SEA MONITORING BUOY SYSTEM      
Question 44: 
Wave buoys need to be anchored at single line, so they can move freely in all directions. This way, the wave parameters can be measured. The mooring of the proposed buoy is not suitable for wave measurement.
Answer 44: 
Kindly be informed that the figure of the buoy system in the Appendix B to Annex II + III is indicative and subject to change according to the proposal of the Tenderer. Please also refer to Article 7 “Supply of documents” and Article 14 “Contractor’s drawings” in the Special Conditions for more detailed information on installation and design of the Sea Monitoring Buoy System.
Since, “Desktop PC” and “Data Storage” are included to the scope of the tender with the item numbers 1.1.22 and 1.1.23 respectively (please see Answer 14.b), Appendix B to Annex II + III is revised as including them. 
Please refer to “Changes No: 2 to the Tender Dossier.
LEGAL ENTITY FORMS (c4o2 lefind_en, c4o4_lefpublic_en and c4o3_lefcompany_en) 
Question 45. 
Shall we only submit the document which is relevant to legal status?

Answer 45. 
Kindly be informed that only the relevant form (c4o2, c4o3 or c4o4) in accordance with your legal status should be submitted.
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLIANCE GRID 
Question 46. 
Item 1: Shall any document (company registration documents, capacity report, trade registry journal etc.) be submitted for this issue?

Answer 46. 

For the nationality of the tenderer / subcontractor / capacity providing entity, please note that no document is requested at this stage. Following the notification of award, the successful tenderer must provide documentary proof or statements (under the law of the country in which the company -or each of the companies in case of a consortium- is effectively established) showing the nationality of the entity.
Question 47:
Item 2: Is the “Declaration of Honour” sufficient to meet the requirements written in item no: 2 of the “Administrative Compliance Grid” or shall we give another written statement for this?
Answer 47:
Kindly be informed that Annex I of the Tender Submission Form “Declaration on Honour Exclusion Criteria and Selection Criteria” is sufficient to meet the requirements written in item no: 2 of the “Administrative Compliance Grid”.
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